Republic of the Philippines
PHILIPPINE STATE COLLEGE OF AERONAUTICS
Piccio Garden, Villamor, Pasay City

NOTICE OF RESCHEDULING OF PREBID CONFERENCE
TO: Prospective Bidders/Providers
FROM: PhilSCA Bids and Awards Committee
SUBJECT: REBIDDING FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF JANITORIAL AND HUMAN
RESOURCE SERVICES FOR THE PHILIPPINE STATE COLLEGE OF AERONAUTICS
FOR THE PERIOD OF JUNE TO DECEMBER 2023

DATE: 4 May 2023

This is to notify prospective bidders and invited observers that the Pre-bid
Conference for the Rebidding for the Procurement of Janitorial and Human
Resource Services for the Philippine State College of Aeronautics For The Period
of June to December 2023 is rescheduled 5 May 2023 to 8 May 2023 at 1:00 PM for the
reason that majority of the BAC members are required to attend their Training Order No.
21 52023 on May 5-6, 2023.

Please be guided accordingly:

Original Schedule New Schedule
Pre-bid Conference Pre-bid Conference
5 May-2023 8 May 2023
9:06-AM 1:00 PM
PhilSCA Multi-Purpose Hall PhilSCA Multi-Purpose Hall

The pre-bid conference shall be held at the PhilSCA Multi-Purpose Hall, Building —
B. PhilSCA, Piccio Garden, Villamor, Pasay City, which shall be open to prospective
bidders and observers. For any questions, course your queries through
philscabac@gmail.com or through the BAC Secretariat at contact details reflected in the
Bidding Documents.

Please be guided. Thank you.

DARBY P. ESPERANZATE
BAC Chairperson



